

Jodie Winter-Smith

Eleanor Grange
Wotton Road
Rangeworthy
Bristol
BS37 7NA

T 01454 228016
M 07917 388757

aponiart@me.com
www.aponiartistry.co.uk

Profile

I am an Artist, Musician, ex dancer, sports lover and mother to a very talented tennis player. I strive to be the best I can be at all times. I am a hard worker with a positive attitude. I am optimistic with a 'can do' approach to everything and I don't look kindly to negativity. I have experience as a teacher, I can work on my own initiative and I love to stand out. I like to be unique and I love being the best at what I do.

Experience

Freelance Media Hair & Makeup Artist, South West/Wales/UK – 2012–Present

Media Makeup Artist - 'All Mart' Short Film Bournemouth University 2016

Media Makeup Artist - 'Honeymoon' Short Film VS1 Productions 2015

Media Makeup Artist/Body Painter 'Sons of Kemet' Music Video Tentacle Films 2015

Media Makeup Artist/SFX 'Yogscast' Youtube Online Filming 2015

Makeup Artist/Lead Face Painter - Corona festival Event 2015

Makeup Artist - Bristol Fashion Week, The Mall 2015

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'iCloudApp' Advertisement 'green screen', Cardiff 2014

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'The Silent Waiting Room' 1920's silent movie 2014

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'The Cunning Folk' Docu/Drama 2014

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'BBC News Publication' Body Confidence Article 2013

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'Barclaycard Paywag' Commercial spoof, Hurricane Media 2013

Hair & Makeup Artist/SFX - 'All That Remains' Feature, Major Oak Ent 2013

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'Clifton Life' Fair-trade Fashion Editorial 2012

Makeup Artist - Bristol Fashion Show 'Old Fire Stn' 2012/13

Hair & Makeup Artist/SFX - 'Facility 31' Theatrical Trailer 2012

Hair & Makeup Artist - 'Dracula' Theatre production, Bierkeller Theatre Bristol 2012

Head of Art & Design, Music Teacher, Tockington Manor School – 2011-2015

Head of Art & Design on a maternity cover contract which was later made permanent. Whilst running the department I also looked after the Art Scholarship programme, Art clubs and Design Tech. I also worked part time as a music teacher teaching class curricular music for years 6-8 as well as being a peripatetic instrumental music teacher.

Education

Plymouth University, Creative Arts Foundation Degree 2008

Decler UK, Cartlton Institute of Beauty Therapy - NVQ2 Beauty 2001-2003

Somerset College of Arts & Technology, BTEC Diploma Media Makeup 2001

Filton College, Bristol. Art foundation Certificate 1999

Skills

Media Makeup Artist, SFX Technician, Hair Stylist, Face & Body Painter, Beauty Therapist, Artist, Musician, Teacher, Team Leader.

References

Katie Sapkota - Head of Music, Tockington Manor School - 07879 200893

Maxine Warn - Music Dept, Tockington Manor School - 07859 912438

Tockington Manor School - 01454 613229

Steph McEvoy - Co worker makeup artist - 07825 786882 stephmcevoy6@hotmail.com

Sarah O'Leary - Personal Reference - 07900 176181 sarah@subwayyate.co.uk